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March 14, 2018

BY HAND DELIVERY
Chairman Stanley Friedlander and
Members of the Planning Board
Village of Tarrytown

One Depot Plaza

Tarrytown, NY 10591

Re: Artis Senjor Living, LLC -~ Petition for a Zoning Text Amendment

Dear Chairman Friedlander and Members of the Planning Board:

This letter is respectfully submitted on behalf of Montefiore Medical Center (“Montefiore”), as the
owner of property located at 555 South Broadway, in the Village of Tarrytown, New York (the
“Premises”). The Premises is currently improved with office buildings and related parking and is
clagsified in the Office Building “OB” Zoning District.

We respectfully submit this letter as it relates to the pending Petition for a Zoning Text
Amendment submitted by Artis Senior Living, LLC (“Artis”). We understand the Petition
proposes to expand the uses within the OB Zoning District to permit “small facilities for
Alzheimer’s care”. As you may expect, while no specific development plans have been
contemplated for the Premises, Montefiore has a large interest in Artis’ proposed Zoning Text
Amendment given Montefiore’s ownership of significant lands that may be impacted by any
changes to the Zoning Code and the OB District specifically. As such, Montefiore offers this
correspondence for your consideration.

There is no doubt that the healthcare industry is expanding. For instance, many of the major New
York City medical providers are expanding into Westchester County resulting in great economic
and social benefits for the local community, e.g. Montefiore’s affiliation with White Plains
Hospital, Burke Rehabilitation Hospital, and separately Memorial Sloan Kettering’s facility in the
Town of Harrison. Aside from the economic benefits gained by the location of a major healthcare
facility, residents enjoy localized healthcare and avoid lengthy travel for first class healthcare
and/or treatment. As you can imagine, having a clear picture of development rights pursuant to
the Zoning Code is vital to spark economic development, which will benefit all Tarrytown
residents.

Artis’ pending Petition is an attempt to address the foregoing, yet we respectfully submit it is
overly narrow in its scope, obviously intended to ultimately address a specific project for a specific

parcel, To address this one situation, the Petition proposes a new defined term
“Alzheimer’s/Dementia Care Housing” and allowing such use as a principally permitted use
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subject to certain conditions. Including a requirement of compliance with certain criteria or
conditions by its very nature dictates that such use should be permitted subject to the issuance of
a compatible use permit, rather than a principally permitted use. Notwithstanding whether the
Alzheimer’s/Dementia Care Housing use is permitted as a principal use or a specially permitted
use, we urge the Village to consider a broader use classification(s) so as to not restrict a use that
might otherwise be compatible or appropriate and not different in its impacts.

The Petition however has implications that extend beyond Artis’ specific parcel in question to the
entire OB District and a more comprehensive approach is warranted given the uses involved and
significant other lands that may be impacted. The Planning Board may be aware that the Board of
Trustees contemplated more comprehensive zoning text amendments in late 2016/early 2017
including the expansion of permitted uses in the OB Zoning District (including Medical and
Dental Offices) and also addressing certain bulk regulations.! We suggest that the Village evaluate
the current Village of Tarrytown Zoning Code more broadly and consider a more comprehensive
approach to a proposed zoning text amendment that would not only include the request of the
Petitioner, but also address certain Zoning Code inconsistencies and a more complete approach to
the permitted/specially permitted uses in the OB District.

We are encouraged with the continued interest in reviewing the Zoning Code to consider the
expansion of the uses permitted in the OB Zoning District and update to applicable bulk
regulations. As the real estate market changes, it will be important for the Village to constantly
review its Zoning Code and ensure that the Zoning Code is consistent with the trends of growth in
Westchester County. Through the expansion of uses in the OB District, and the inclusion of the
above (and attached) noted zoning recommendations, the Village of Tarrytown will set an
example for other municipalities and attract appropriate development to the benefit of its
residents.

We look forward to participating in the continued dialogue relative to any proposed zoning
amendments and would be happy to discuss any of the foregoing with your Board in more detail,

Thank you for youptonsideration in this regard.

truly ygurs,
nthonmwB. Giokre

Enclosure

cc: Mayor Drew Fixell and the Board of Trustees; Richard Slingerland, Village Administrator;
Steven M. Silverberg, Esq./Katherine Zalantis, Esq., Silverberg Zalantis LLP; John B.
Kirkpatrick, Esq.; Montefiore Health System; Richard J. Pearson, PE, PTOE, JMC.

| Please see enclosed copy of the correspondence we submitted in this regard dated October 24, 2016.
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